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February 7, 2011

TO: All Senators

FROM: Senator Robert D. Robbins@_ %
Senator John H. Eichelberger

SUBJECT: Invitation for Co-Sponsorship
Local Government Resolution

In the near future, we will be introducing a resolution designating the week of
April 10 through 16, 2011, as “Local Government Week” and April 15, 2011, as “Local
Government Day” in Pennsylvania. Each year, the Governor’s Center for Local
Government Services hosts Local Government Week recognizing the accomplishments

of local governments and officials.

This resolution will be similar to Senate Resolution 275 of the last session.
Previous cosponsors were: Alloway, Argall, Baker, Boscola, Brubaker, Costa, Dinniman,
Earll, Erickson, Ferlo, Fontana, Greenleaf, Kasunic, Mensch, Orie, Pileggi, Pippy,
Rafferty, Stack , Tartaglione, Vogel, Washington, Waugh, D. White, M. White and
Wozniak.

If you wish to join us in co-sponsoring this resolution, please contact Senator
Robbins’ office at 787-1322 or email Chris Yniguez at cyniguez@pasen.gov.



